MinterEllison.

Level 40 Governor Macquarie Tower 1 Farrer Place Sydney
GPO Box 521 Sydney NSW 2001 Australia DX 117 Sydney

T +61 29921 8888 F +61 2 9921 8123
minterellison.com

17 March 2023

BY EMAIL

Lyn Camilleri
General Manager
Competition Exemptions

Australian Competition and Consumer Commission

lyn.camilleri@accc.gov.au

Dear Ms Camiilleri
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Proposed merger of Linfox Armaguard Pty Ltd and Prosegur Australia Pty Ltd —

Request for a further extension of time

We refer to the Commission's letter dated 14 March 2023 requesting a further extension of time from the
current statutory deadline of 31 March 2023 to 30 June 2023 (Further Extension).

Armaguard consents to an extension to the current statutory timeframe to 31 May 2023. Prosegur does

not object to this position.

The Applicants reiterate that they are committed to engaging with the Commission in a timely and
constructive manner to enable it to complete its evaluation of the Application by 31 May 2023.

Please do not hesitate to contact us should you have any queries.

Yours faithfully
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